



Feel free to use your mother language if you prefer, e.g.

ahe: Neque porro quisquam est qui dolorem ipsum quia dolor sit amet, consectetur, adipisci velit...

## Please give your input hereafter

- Repatriaciones de registros: problemas varios (curación, registros repetidos caso OBIS, eBird) estrategias? AP
- Plinian Core: necesidad de trabajo con este estándar, aplicaciones. AP
- Necesidad de generar catálogo de instituciones y colecciones a nivel país. AP
- Generación de Checklist AP
- Datos de monitoreo: necesidad de réplica del workshop dictado en Lima (2017) AP
- Problemas con ciertos datos en el nuevo portal [www.gbif.org](http://www.gbif.org) (número de publicaciones, mapas). AP
- BasisOfRecord: campo controlado con términos en inglés, posibilidad de traducción? AP
- Generar la capacidad de identificar necesidades en común a nivel regional para proponer CESP. AP
- Necesidad de fondos para poder contratar personal para llevar a cabo las digitalizaciones de colecciones. AP
- Necesidad de Fondos para Capacitaciones en modelación de nichos ecológicos
- \_\_\_\_\_

### TOPICS

#### 1. Checklist

##### **Issues**

- No guidelines for building checklist
- Checklist of reference with national scope for making decisions
- Licence definition
- All scientificName on a checklist has to be incorporated from an voucher or evidence
- Building reliable checklist with voucher on a collection
- Simple mechanism for updating checklist

##### **Proposal**

- Regional CESP regional to solve on a regional level all the checklist needs
- Can GBIF funding this activities to overcome the issues?
- Symbiota <http://symbiota.org/docs/> could be a referent for the dynamic an visualization expected for the national checklist

#### 2. Repatriation Data

##### **Issues**

- Repatriation data for each country

- How to solve the redundancy and national duplicity of records from initiatives as OBIS, eBird y iNat
- How to make better the quality of this data for each country?

#### **Proposal**

- Have GBIF any solution o proposal about it?
- Request a feedback with each provider of the data

### **3. Plinian Core**

#### **Issues**

- Reduced implementation, just in a couple of LA Countries, but the PLiC can be a global standard for all catalogue species

#### **Proposal**

- Make official the PLiC as a *release* on GBIF extensions
- Implementation on other species catalog initiatives

### **4. Collections and Organizations Registry**

#### **Issues**

- To have a catalog of institutions and organizations, on each country, specially to identify potential publishers.

#### **Proposal**

- To solve on a regional level, not a request to GBIF
- It's an issue that the CHM mechanism can solve maybe

### **5. Event Data**

#### **Issues**

- Updating from GBIF

#### **Proposal**

- Get all the information on GBIF.org.
- Be more clear about the publication flow and the extended measurement or facts (eMoF)

### **6. Basis of Record**

#### **Issues**

- Updating of the terms of "basisOfRecord" (all in english)

## **Proposal**

- A correction from GBIF

## **7. CESP proposals**

- Translate the tool **dwcexel** and the repository (with the adaptation that the region need) Spain?
- Workshop about checklist

## **8. Collection digitization**

### **Issues**

- Funds

### **Proposal**

- Re open the “seed” funds
- Funds from GBIF or proposal for the contract of staff
- 

### **Other issues**

- Time on get the organization keys for the IPTs



